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Subject: RE: Gate 2 Drinking Water Risk Assessment - joint assessments

From: Brenda Caymen 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 4:55 pm 
To: Thomas, Gareth/COT 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Gate 2 Drinking Water Risk Assessment - joint assessments 
  
Hi Gareth, 
  
Thanks for sending this note through. As discussed, given that Minworth features in a number of the SROs, it makes 
sense to avoid duplication of sampling for both DWQ and environmental parameters and share the data between 
SROs mentioned in your email below understand the risks and mitigations required for each scheme. 
  
Best regards, 
Brenda 
  
Brenda Caymen  (she/her) 
Senior Associate – RAPID 
Ofwat, 21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3HF  

  
ofwat.gov.uk 
Follow us at Twitter.com/Ofwat | Instagram.com/Ofwat | LinkedIn.com/Ofwat | Facebook.com/thisisofwat  
  

From: Thomas, Gareth/COT
Sent: 27 January 2022 14:59 
To: Brenda Caymen 
Subject: FW: Gate 2 Drinking Water Risk Assessment - joint assessments 
  
Hi Brenda 
  
Thanks for our call Tuesday afternoon. I would like to record our discussions on the interface of Minworth (and 
other source SROs) with the STT SRO for drinking water risk assessment. We agreed that STT source SRO’s will use 
the STT scheme drinking water assessment as the basis for their Gate 2 reporting, and  source schemes like 
Minworth do not need to undertake separate, parallel (duplicate) assessment. 
  
For STT scheme the STT SRO team is undertaking: 

 the water quality sampling and testing in the receiving waters (i.e. Vyrwny, Avon, Severn) 
 the environmental water quality assessments  
 the drinking water risk assessment within the receiving rivers systems (i.e. Vyrwny, Avon, Severn, Thames) 

and assessing risks to the receiving water companies  (i.e. Bristol, Thames, Affinity) 
  
The STT scheme is leading this work  to avoid duplication of effort by the source SROs (ST-sources, ST Minworth and 
NW Transfer) in assessing water quality risks associated with additional flows within the river systems**. STT will 
work with the source SRO’s regarding the level of treatment to be provided for discharges into the rivers. 
  
The STT source SRO’s will therefore will rely on, use and report at Gate 2 on drinking water risks undertaken by the 
STT scheme SRO team. Source SROs will not undertake a separate assessment**. STT will ensure that Source SROs 
are party to and feed into the assessment process, with the assessment undertaken in accordance with the ACWG 
methodology.  Similarly for GUC, the assessment will be undertaken from where Minworth discharges into the 
canal. 
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(** Noting, separate drinking water risk assessments will be required by UU for NW transfer sources and also by STT 
for the Shrewsbury option).   
  
Hopefully  this reflects our discussion. If could confirm your agree that would be appreciated and I will then share 
with the STT partner companies. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Gareth 
  
Gareth Thomas 
Programme Manager | Severn to Thames Transfer 

  

 
NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. 
Severn Trent Plc (registered number 2366619) and Severn Trent Water Limited (registered number 2366686) 
(together the "Companies") are both limited companies registered in England & Wales with their registered office at 
Severn Trent Centre, 2 St John's Street, Coventry, CV1 2LZ This email (which includes any files attached to it) is not 
contractually binding on its own, is intended solely for the named recipient and may contain CONFIDENTIAL, legally 
privileged or trade secret information protected by law. If you have received this message in error please delete it 
and notify us immediately by telephoning +44 2477715000. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, 
disclose, distribute, reproduce, retransmit, retain or rely on any information contained in this email. Please note the 
Companies reserve the right to monitor email communicationsin accordance with applicable law and regulations. To 
the extent permitted by law, neither the Companies or any of their subsidiaries, nor any employee, director or 
officer thereof, accepts any liability whatsoever in relation to this email including liability arising from any external 
breach of security or confidentiality or for virus infection or for statements made by the sender as these are not 
necessarily made on behalf of the Companies. Reduce waste! Please consider the environment before printing this 
email  
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DISCLAIMER  

Every reasonable effort is made to make the information and any commentary on the law contained in this email accurate and up to date, but no 
responsibility for its accuracy and correctness, or for any consequences of relying on it, is assumed by the sender or Ofwat. The information and 
commentary does not, and is not intended to, amount to legal advice to any person on a specific case or matter. You are strongly advised to obtain 
specific, personal advice from a lawyer or other appropriate adviser on any relevant issues.  
 
Please read our privacy statement (here), for details on the personal data collected and used by Ofwat. This includes users of Ofwat’s website and 
communications with Ofwat whether in electronic format, paper format or by telephone. If you have any concerns about how we manage your 
personal data, please contact the Data Protection Officer at FOI@ofwat.gov.uk. If you wish to make a request for information under data protection 
legislation, the Environmental Information Regulations or Freedom of Information Act, please direct your request to FOI@ofwat.gov.uk.  

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If you receive this email in error, please inform the sender and 
delete this message from your systems immediately.  
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